








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2011/12Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,403,475.00 1,408,934.00 409,129.62 970,436.52 29,367.86 Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 19,340.00 21,250.00 1,910.00-Certificated Substitutes

1200 9,916.00 2,699.00 2,698.92 .08 Certificated Pupil Support Sal

1300 277,032.00 303,685.00 76,426.83 227,258.28 .11-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 8,000.00 8,000.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 20,566.00 8,323.00 2,240.13 6,083.68 .81-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,759,357.00 1,750,981.00 487,796.58 1,230,727.40 32,457.02 

2100 163,208.00 187,113.00 47,018.45 96,367.50 43,727.05 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 306,706.00 322,062.00 73,359.07 236,987.07 11,715.86 Classified Support Salaries

2300 2,700.00 2,250.00 1,395.00 855.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 264,564.00 266,493.00 73,680.93 188,823.77 3,988.30 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 23,290.00 21,962.00 7,192.63 14,678.88 90.49 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 760,468.00 799,880.00 201,251.08 538,252.22 60,376.70 

3101 139,072.00 135,598.00 38,438.49 95,711.79 1,447.72 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 4,989.00 5,117.00 1,496.64 3,656.02 35.66-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 64,605.00 68,570.00 17,774.94 50,063.82 731.24 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,375.00 12,413.00 3,252.96 9,223.56 63.52-Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 2,981.00 4,515.00 801.39 2,608.33 1,105.28 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,331.00 46,733.00 12,249.60 33,118.91 1,364.49 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 23,769.00 23,649.00 6,579.66 17,428.05 358.71-Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,245.00 11,091.00 2,864.86 7,778.54 447.60 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 400,677.00 398,371.00 116,778.42 279,287.87 2,304.71 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 179,872.00 179,872.00 45,597.51 132,908.09 1,366.40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 28,325.00 28,304.00 7,853.52 22,128.25 1,677.77-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 13,747.00 12,475.00 3,240.19 9,099.61 135.20 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 82,530.00 92,133.00 25,783.71 65,254.93 1,094.36 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,747.00 41,427.00 10,762.37 29,225.81 1,438.82 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 114,613.00 133,125.00 72,785.51 60,339.49 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3801 958.00 983.00 287.31 701.84 6.15-PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 12,301.00 13,973.00 3,412.38 9,608.97 951.65 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 119.28 159.04 120.68 Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,178,962.00 1,209,573.00 297,293.23 840,748.94 71,530.83 

4100 10,900.00 8,800.00 13,764.36 4,964.36-Textbooks

4200 12,624.00 18,620.00 102.95 13,862.02 4,655.03 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 119,878.00 137,115.00 16,775.39 110,197.19 10,142.42 Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr  3 2012  8:15AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2011/12Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,228.99 1,684.13 3,586.88 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4399 657.00 657.00 657.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 19,723.00 33,332.00 3,038.84 14,886.28 15,406.88 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 170,282.00 205,024.00 21,146.17 154,393.98 29,483.85 

5100 592,804.00 581,654.00 174,316.52 443,498.48 36,161.00-Subagreement for Services

5200 36,811.00 34,048.00 4,484.42 23,614.15 5,949.43 Travel & Conferences

5203 1,200.00 1,200.00 972.08 1,702.18 1,474.26-Mileage paid to employee

5300 11,775.00 8,886.00 304.25 3,694.99 4,886.76 Dues & Membership

5400 57,000.00 51,300.00 51,271.76 28.24 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 122,044.00 122,044.00 62,293.89 45,588.29 14,161.82 Power

5520 14,710.00 27,450.00 22,664.95 5,295.05 510.00-Garbage

5530 64,800.00 64,800.00 18,132.32 40,143.98 6,523.70 Water

5540 97,200.00 97,200.00 48,067.68 40,719.95 8,412.37 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 5,331.05 9,668.95 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 53,165.00 49,830.00 8,387.02 19,448.04 21,994.94 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 54,800.00 54,935.00 600.00 5,522.53 48,812.47 Services & Operating Expense

5810 21,723.00 21,723.00 17,409.50 590.50 3,723.00 Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00 Board Election Expense

5813 20,000.00 .00 Bond Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,000.00 7,500.00 500.00 Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 10,671.72 4,941.28 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 427,656.00 361,145.00 98,732.36 237,934.88 24,477.76 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 5,585.70 1,598.07 7,183.77-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 6,671.00 6,671.00 3,443.75 3,227.25 Communications

5910 18,052.00 21,852.00 13,490.40 6,413.16 1,948.44 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 6,400.00 6,400.00 2,361.00 272.47- 4,311.47 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 192.75 32.25 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,654,027.00 1,558,354.00 487,133.14 958,240.71 112,980.15 

6200 89,000.00 93,000.00 10,301.82 22,073.25 60,624.93 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 11,000.00 47,000.00 30,293.49 16,706.51 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 100,000.00 140,000.00 10,301.82 52,366.74 77,331.44 

7142 26,500.00 .00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 149,657.00 149,657.00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 126,238.00 83,394.00 83,394.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr  3 2012  8:15AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=47791&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2011/12Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 152,738.00 233,051.00 .00 .00 233,051.00 

5,775,834.00 5,896,863.00 1,504,922.02 3,774,729.99 617,210.99 Total for Expense accounts

617,210.99 5,775,834.00 5,896,863.00 1,504,922.02 3,774,729.99 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

617,210.99 5,775,834.00 5,896,863.00 1,504,922.02 3,774,729.99 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr  3 2012  8:15AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2011-2012

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra
Elementary Middle High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2010-2011 172 52 114 26 34 4 2 404
1st Day 2011-2012 184 52 117 30 29 1 0 413
2011 CBEDS 176 49 112 27 27 0 0 391

Month
September 1 183 53 115 29 29 2 4 415

October 2 181 54 113 30 30 1 6 415

November 3 179 54 111 30 27 4 5 410

December 4 180 56 112 30 26 5 3 412

January 5 181 55 113 29 26 5 5 414

February 6 176 56 108 29 26 5 6 406

March 7 173 55 107 29 25 6 4 399

April 8

May 9

June 10

Prepared by sroberts 4/9/2012 Page 1

June 10

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA 389.34 0 1.90 16.18
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

doc/Attendance 2011-2012/Board Summary 2011-2012

Enrollment difference from June 2011 to
fourth month ending March 23, 2012: -5

2010-2011 P1 ADA = 399.10
2010-2011 P2 ADA=  393.83
2010-2011 Annual ADA = 389.45

Prepared by sroberts 4/9/2012 Page 1



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2011-2012

Prepared by sroberts 4/9/2012 Page 2Prepared by sroberts 4/9/2012 Page 2



 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 13, 2012 

Loyalton Middle School, Loyalton, California 

 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:27 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Vice President  

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Member 

 Mr.  Todd York, Member 

 

ABSENT:   Mr.  Jeff Bosworth, Clerk 

  

VACANT:  None 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK  

  

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. CORRESPONDENCE 

 

2. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

a. State Budget – The Legislative Analyst’s Office reported that the general fund reserve is 

estimated to be 8.5 billion dollars lower than the governor’s projections. The governor and 

Munger tax initiatives are only partial solutions.  State Superintendent Torlakson reported 

today that one-third of the schools in California are finding themselves in financial jeopardy.  

Other current proposals don’t solve the revenue problems for schools, but are aimed toward the 

wall of debt.  The District hopes that the hold harmless provision remains in next year’s budget 

and that the governor fully funds transportation for this year and ensuing years, a stabilized 

funding source and to end deferrals thereby saving districts from resorting to their reserve 

funds, suspend statutory class sized limits and restore the budget to the 2007 allocation.   

 

b. Facility Update- An inspection for the Old Loyalton Intermediate School Restroom Project was 

conducted last week.  There were a few minor infractions that will be remedied.   

 The District will need to correct the diameter of the top railing to be in compliance 

with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards. Striping and signage and 

the outside basketball court will be completed by Richard Jaquez next week, weather 

permitting.  

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
March 13, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

2 
 

 The City of Loyalton will need to modify the handicap parking lot which is 

substandard by size according to the ADA.  Funding for the correction will come out 

of the initial grant received by the County.   

The District has received a check from that grant for $57,197.57 and the balance has been 

requested. 

 

c. Community Forum, Loyalton Elementary School, April 25, 2012, at 6 pm.  This will be 

videoconferenced  to Downieville School.   

Topics will include:   

a. Expanding our Independent Study program from High School level to Grades K though 8.   

b. Consolidation of the Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High Schools and the 

relocation of the District Office to the current Loyalton Middle School grounds.  

c. The Student Attendance Review Board will be available for questions from the 

community. 

 

3. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 2/29/12 or the 

Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2011-2012 School Year.   

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 2/29/12  

b. Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2011-2012 School Year 

c. Letter from California Department of Education confirming 2011-2012 First Interim Report 

Certification 

d. Nutrition Program Compliance – see handout 

 

4. STAFF REPORTS 

 

  Marla Stock reported on activities at Loyalton High School. 

 

Derek Cooper reported on activities at Loyalton Elementary School, Loyalton Middle School and 

Downieville School. 

 

5. SPTA REPORT 

 

Mr. Pat Doyle, Sixth Grade teacher at Loyalton Elementary School, reported that many parties came 

together and devised a calendar which will be presented to the board for its first reading at the April 

meeting. 

 

6. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  

 

 DRYDEN questioned the feasibility of laptops for the board members in order to eliminate the need 

 for hard copy board packets.   

DRYDEN reported that there is a group organizing a trip to the State Capitol on April 26, 2012, to 

speak to the Senate hearing on Education Funding.  The group is calling themselves, “No School Left 

Behind”.  A strategy meeting is planned for March 16, 2012, Loyalton Middle School, Room 4. 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 6:58 pm. 
a. Current location – There was no comment. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
March 13, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

3 
 

b. Videoconference location – There was no comment. 

 President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 6:58 pm. 

 

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held February 14, 2012**  

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of February 2012** 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 

F.   PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 The meeting opened for any public comments at 6:59 pm regarding the following Closed Session 

item: 

 

1. Government Code §54957 Public Employment  

Resolution No. 11-014, Non-reemployment of probationary certificated employee 

 

Public comment closed at 6:59 pm.  There was no public comment. 

  

 MOORE DECLARED THE CLOSED SESSION REGARDING GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT BE MOVED TO THE END OF THE MEETING SO THAT THE 

AUDIENCE WOULD NOT BE INCONVENIENCED. 

 

G.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. OLD BUSINESS   

 

a. Approval of Administrative Regulation 6145.2, Athletic Competition, revision 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

    

2. NEW BUSINESS 

 

DRYDEN motioned for approval of Items a through d  

MSCU/DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

 

a. Approval of Administrative Regulation 1340, Access to District Records, revision 

 

b. Approval of Board Policy 3110, Business and Non-instructional Operations, revision 

 

c. Approval of Administrative Regulation 3541.1, Transportation for School-Related Trips, 

revision  

 

d. Approval of Exhibit 3541.1, (1) and (2), Transportation for School-Related Trips, revision 

 

e. Approval of Administrative Regulation 4161.2, Personal Leaves (Certificated), revision 

        MOVE TO LAY ON THE TABLE FOR NEXT MEETING  

 MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
March 13, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

4 
 

f. Approval of Administrative Regulation 4261.2 Personal Leaves (Classified), revision 

 MOVE TO LAY ON THE TABLE FOR NEXT MEETING  

 MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 

g. Discussion and possible action regarding the student lockers at the Old Loyalton Intermediate 

School 
DRYDEN:  A local company is expanding their business and wants to buy the lockers for their 

business.   

Camille Alfred, teacher at Loyalton Middle School, stated that the Loyalton Middle School 

students need lockers. 

Mr. Hardeman stated the he would research the situation and report back to the Board in April. 

 

h. Adopt 2011-2012 Second Interim, Actuals as of January 31, 2012 

   MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN 

 

H.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 10, 2012, Downieville School, Downieville, 

California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a. Proposed 2012-13 calendar – first reading 

b. Information on laptops for the Board 

c. Bring back 4161.2 and 4261.2, Personal Leaves 

d. Information on lockers/surplus 

e. Technology (financial) review 

   

(The following (italics) was moved from earlier in the meeting.) 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon the preceding 

item. 

 

J. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 7:34 pm. 

 

1. Report Out  

Resolution No. 11-014 was passed and adopted. 4 Ayes/0 Noes/1 Absent/0 Abstain 

 

K.   PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

The meeting opened at 7:36 pm for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session 

item: 

 

1. Government Code §54957.6, Superintendent Evaluation 

 

L.   CLOSED SESSION 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
March 13, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

5 
 

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon the 

preceding item. 

 

M.  RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  

 

1.   Report Out – The Board of Trustees and the Superintendent discussed performance, strengths, 

weaknesses and goals.  

  

N.   ADJOURNMENT 

 

  MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK  

 ADJOURNED at 7:58 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ______________________                                      ____________________________________                                        

 Michael Moore, President                                                 Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2012 through 03/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

AT&T 01-592003/07/201200077386 339.00 

AT&T 01-589003/07/201200077387 29.23 

01-5910 45.33 16.10 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553003/07/201200077388 4,379.22 

SCHOOL SPEC/CLASSROOM DIRECT 01-430003/07/201200077389 328.83 

DEREK COOPER 01-520303/07/201200077390 247.50 

CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-470003/07/201200077391 114.07 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560003/07/201200077392 180.00 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-589003/07/201200077393 781.25 

HEAT TRANSFER SYSTEMS 01-430003/07/201200077394 595.00 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559003/07/201200077395 1,701.22 

RACHEL LITTLE 01-510003/07/201200077396 168.72 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470003/07/201200077397 285.69 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430003/07/201200077398 33.73 

01-5890 71.70 37.97 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551003/07/201200077399 21.68 

JASON PERRY 01-520003/07/201200077400 78.26 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY 13-430003/07/201200077401 27.34 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430003/07/201200077402 2,080.09 

01-5600 279.92 

01-6200 442.67 

13-4300 2,867.02 64.34 

STAPLES, INC. 01-430003/07/201200077403 1,549.70 

01-5899 1,602.78 53.08 

CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-470003/07/201200077404 119.60 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554003/07/201200077405 2,086.76 

U.S. BANK 01-430003/07/201200077406 1,579.43 

01-4400 1,529.46 

01-5890 12.99 

01-6400 964.93 

13-4300 4,239.96 153.15 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591003/07/201200077407 138.68 

DANIEL WENTLING 01-589003/07/201200077408 97.50 

01-5899 130.00 32.50 

A & A HEATING, INC. 01-430003/21/201200077409 1,716.43 

01-5600 2,566.43 850.00 

AIRGAS, NCN 01-560003/21/201200077410 86.59 

GECRB/AMAZON 01-430003/21/201200077411 93.69 

AT&T 01-591003/21/201200077412 89.45 

AT&T 01-591003/21/201200077413 29.66 

BURNEY'S 13-430003/21/201200077414 687.02 

NORTHERN SECTION, CIF 01-520003/21/201200077415 20.00 

CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-470003/21/201200077416 93.86 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553003/21/201200077417 75.80 

CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-520003/21/201200077418 347.76 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559003/21/201200077419 899.31 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560003/21/201200077420 118.48 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr  3 2012  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2012 through 03/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

RACHEL LITTLE 01-510003/21/201200077421 79.92 

MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-560003/21/201200077422 1,142.09 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470003/21/201200077423 498.74 

NASCO MODESTO CORP. 01-430003/21/201200077424 284.97 

CRM GROUP 35-620003/21/201200077425 2,083.33 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957103/21/201200077426 36,040.75 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551003/21/201200077427 1,930.69 

JASON PERRY 01-520003/21/201200077428 140.97 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-551003/21/201200077429 363.83 

01-5899 485.11 121.28 

NCS PEARSON,INC.              POWER SCHOOL, 

INC.

01-520003/21/201200077430 1,800.00 

01-5899 2,000.00 200.00 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430003/21/201200077431 94.79 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-560003/21/201200077432 1,791.97 

01-5899 1,878.18 86.21 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-589003/21/201200077433 6,427.17 

SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-580003/21/201200077434 150.00 

SIERRA BOOSTER 01-589003/21/201200077435 40.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551003/21/201200077436 289.50 

SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-586003/21/201200077437 5,335.86 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552003/21/201200077438 644.35 

01-5899 654.61 10.26 

SIERRA ENERGY 01-430003/21/201200077439 29.06 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430003/21/201200077440 14.04 

SPARKLETTS 01-430003/21/201200077441 10.04 

01-5600 10.04 

01-5899 26.78 6.70 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589003/21/201200077442 140.00 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-510003/21/201200077443 16,145.28 

SIERRAVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY    C/O KATHI 

BURTON & ASSOCIATES

01-553003/21/201200077444 123.00 

01-5899 164.00 41.00 

SIMPLEX/GRINNELL 01-560003/21/201200077445 1,538.00 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589003/21/201200077446 32.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554003/21/201200077447 3,975.39 

01-5899 5,022.43 1,047.04 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-370103/21/201200077448 1,005.38 

01-9535 15,771.62 

76-9576 78,368.78 61,591.78 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430003/21/201200077449 630.67 

13-4700 3,816.25 3,185.58 

U.S. BANK 01-589003/21/201200077450 654.90 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430003/21/201200077451 272.32 

01-5200 360.78 88.46 

NWN CORPORATION 01-589003/21/201200077452 6,175.00 

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr  3 2012  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2012 through 03/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

197,701.64 Total Number of Checks 67 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 57 92,125.72 01

Cafeteria Fund 10 5,860.06 13

State School Facility Fund 1 2,083.33 35

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 97,632.53 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 197,701.64 

.00 

197,701.64 

67 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr  3 2012  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.





















SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-015 
 

REDUCTION AND ELIMINATION OF PARTICULAR KINDS OF SERVICE FOR 
THE 2012-2013 SCHOOL YEAR, CLASSIFIED SERVICE 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board met 
in regular session on Tuesday, April 10, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, due to State and Federal budgetary shortfalls and cutbacks, 
declining enrollment and expirations in program funding, the Governing Board 
finds it necessary to reduce up to the number of certain classified positions as set 
forth below; 
 
WHEREAS, due to the need to eliminate or reduce such positions and the 
resulting lack of funds and/or work, the Governing Board hereby finds it is in the 
best interest of the School District that as of June 30, 2012, certain positions with 
the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District will be reduced or eliminated: 

 

School Site FTE Funding 

   Loyalton Elementary 0.792 ELL/EIA 

Loyalton Middle 0.583 ELL/EIA 

Loyalton High 0.10 ELL/EIA 

Loyalton High 0.625 ELL/EIA 

Loyalton High 0.40 ELL/EIA 

Downieville Elementary 0.167 ELL/EIA 

Downieville Jr/Sr 0.25 ELL/EIA 

Loyalton High 0.25 Barstow College 
                 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that no less than forty-five (45) days after notice 

is given to affected employees, 3.17 FTE classified positions of the Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified School District be reduced up to the extent set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of the Sierra-Plumas 
Joint Unified School District is hereby authorized and directed to give notices of 
reduction of employment to the classified employees of the Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified School District pursuant to the District’s rules and regulations and 
applicable provisions of date of layoff as set forth above. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified School District this 10th day April 2012, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

________________________________ 
Jeff Bosworth, Clerk 

 
Z:resolutions/SPJUSD 2011-12/Res 11-015 Classified Reduction 2012-2013 



2012-2013 School Year 
 
Special Assignment Salary Schedule 
Stipends for Extra Duty Assignments 
Positional Compensation 
 
 

Site Technology Coordinator   Tier 3 
Teacher-In-Charge (per semester)  Tier 2 
Lead Teacher   per month Tier 2 
Athletic Director 
 Loyalton High    $4,000 
 Downieville     Tier 2 
 Loyalton Grades 6,7,8   Tier 2 
Varsity Football     Tier 4 
Assistant Varsity Football    Tier 3 
Varsity Basketball (Boys or Girls)   Tier 4 
J.V. Basketball (Boys or Girls)   Tier 4 
Boys Baseball     Tier 4 
Girls Softball      Tier 4 
Varsity Volleyball     Tier 4 
J.V. Volleyball     Tier 3 
Cross Country      Tier 1 
7th/8th Gr. Coed Basketball (Boys/ Girls)  Tier 3 
7th Grade Basketball Boys    Tier 1 
7th Grade Basketball Girls    Tier 1 
8th Grade Basketball Boys    Tier 1 
8th Grade Basketball Girls    Tier 1 
Track       Tier 4 
Tennis      Tier 3 
Cheerleading Advisor (per season)  Tier 2 
Physical Fitness Testing Coordinator  Tier 1 
Response to Intervention Coordinator   Tier 1, LHS, DVL 

Tier 2, LES K-8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Presented to Governing Board: 4/10/12-Request to fill positions  
Approved by Governing Board:  
 
 



12.5 Special Assignment Salary Schedule 
 Stipends for Extra Duty Assignments 

 

A. Rates of Compensation 
 

The District/County and the Association agree that assignments to benefit students 
and staff that are outside of the regular teaching day should be compensated.  The 
compensation for these voluntary positions shall be determined by length of time and 
amount of work as recommended by the Curriculum Council and agreed upon by the 
District and Association.  The categorization for these assignments shall be in one of 
four categories. 

Tier 4 Position  $ 2,000 per year 
Tier 3 Position  $ 1,500 per year 
Tier 2 Position  $ 1,000 per year 
Tier 1 Position  $    500 per year  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

doc:2012-13 Positional Compensation Extra Duty 

 

 




	1SPJUSD_Agenda_4_10_12.pdf
	2SPJUSDMAR12REP.pdf
	3Board Summary Enrollment 2011-2012 (2).pdf
	

	4SPJUSD_Minutes_3_13_12.pdf
	5SPJUSDMARCHK2012.pdf
	6BP_AR_5113.pdf
	7HearingDistrict.pdf
	8_11-015 Classifed Reduction PKS - Edit.pdf
	9_2012-13 Positional Compensation Extra Duty.pdf
	10Perkins.pdf

